

From: Craig Mauldin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 18, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0104-EX-ML-2015

---

Message:

The modification of this license is intended to add Cambridge, MA location to facilitate indoor/outdoor testing of the wireless network capability of our system and its ability to operate in a distributed capacity. We operate in and around our campus to exercise the network to simulate an Urban Environment.

Raytheon- BBN Technologies intends to operate on the frequencies and power levels described in the license application to test the functionality of specific applications on a series of prototype Software Defined Radios. These applications provide geolocation and communications capabilities that are derived from the interoperation of two to ten radios. The over the air testing will be used to validate the operation of the system.